
 
From: Pearsons TV & Appliances 
Sent: 13 August 2019 16:36
To: Ailsa Teasdale; Alan Vandome
Subject: Quick note
 
Hi Ailsa
Sorry to bother you again. Im sure you already know this but a quick response to some
third party comments recieved to avoid any confusion or doubts.
 
When i first concieved this idea 9 years ago i contacted the NYMNP office and on  15th
July 2010 16;39 i was emailed the historic decision notices of the site by Laura Clements

 
Planning permission for an equestrian trekking center and provision of vehicular access
and car park was GRANTED on 27th July 1972 planning ref NYM 3/3/2601D
 
I can clearly remember the building being used for pony trekking before we bought it in
1988  
 
The refusal in 1985 was for converting the first floor to a restaraunt and bar REF 
 20580121E 
 
The refusal in 1984 was for creating accomodation for the trekking center on the first floor 
REF    20580121B
 
The other refusal on the site is actually incorrect on the NYMNP website Map as it is in
fact for the smaller building next door to ours  REF  2/58/121/PA which was for the
"change of use and extension for stables to form a dwelling for use with pony trekking
centreat dikes lane"  This historic application went to apeal and was refused. This building
has since been GRANTED change of use and is being used as an annex as part of Red
Roofs next door
 
I have attached my copy of the granted planning permission if required
 
Many thanks
Mark
 
--
·  Pearsons TV & Appliances 
Terry Dicken Industrial Estate,
Station Road,
Stokesley,
Middlesbrough,
TS9 7AE
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